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[bookmark: _Toc154756941] Structure Of This Request for Proposal (RFP) 
i. Section 1: Introduction.  This section gives an outline of the RFP.
ii. Section 2: Competition Process.  This section sets out the timetable for the mini-competition; the steps for participating, and the process going forward.
iii. Section 3: Submission of Responses.  This section sets out the arrangements that will be followed for the submission of responses to this RFP.
iv. Section 4: Clarifications. This section sets out the arrangements for submission of clarification queries.
[bookmark: _Toc154756942]Introduction
[bookmark: _m2wa8x7aitwv] 	Rotherham Doncaster and South Humber NHS Foundation Trust (RDASH / The Trust) like all NHS hospitals, is subject to the CQC’s inspection and regulatory processes. An inspection last took place in November 2019 and the CQC report was received by the Trust in February 2020, which gave a rating of Requires Improvement for the domain of Well Led.  
	We are seeking an independent consultancy and advisory service provider to undertake an external review of the Trust’s leadership and governance functions against the Well Led framework.
	The supplier shall review the whole of the Well Led framework’s domains in general to assess holistically the Trust’s leadership and governance across all aspects of quality, operations and finance, covering each of the eight CQC Well Led We statements, these being:
	Well-led We statement 1        Shared direction and culture
	We have a shared vision, strategy and culture. This is based on transparency, equity, equality and human rights, diversity and inclusion, engagement, and understanding challenges and the needs of people and our communities in order to meet these.
	Well-led We statement 2        Capable, compassionate and inclusive leaders
	We have inclusive leaders at all levels who understand the context in which we deliver care, treatment and support and embody the culture and values of their workforce and organisation. They have the skills, knowledge, experience and credibility to lead effectively. They do so with integrity, openness and honesty.
	Well-led We statement 3       Freedom to speak up
	We foster a positive culture where people feel that they can speak up and that their voice will be heard.
	Well-led we statement 4        Workforce equality, diversity and inclusion
	We value diversity in our workforce. We work towards an inclusive and fair culture by improving equality and equity for people who work for us.
	Well-led We statement 5        Governance, management and sustainability
	We have clear responsibilities, roles, systems of accountability and good governance. We use these to manage and deliver good quality, sustainable care, treatment and support. We act on the best information about risk, performance and outcomes, and we share this securely with others when appropriate.
	Well-led we statement 6         Partnership and communities  
	We understand our duty to collaborate and work in partnership, so our services work seamlessly for people. We share information and learning with partners and collaborate for improvement.
	Well-led we statement 7        Learning, improvement and innovation  
	We focus on continuous learning, innovation and improvement across our organisation and the local system. We encourage creative ways of delivering equality of experience, outcome and quality of life for people. We actively contribute to safe, effective practice and research.
	Well- led we statement 8         Environmental sustainability
	We understand any negative impact of our activities on the environment, and we strive to make a positive contribution in reducing it and support people to do the same.
	The provider is expected to be mindful of potential changes to the Well-Led framework and to the extent necessary and appropriate make reference to and consider the Trust’s position with respect to these areas.
	The provider is also expected to be mindful of the Trust’s submission regarding the Provider Capability Assessment and any feedback or response received ahead of or during the Well-led review. A copy of the submission made by the Trust in October 2025 will be made available to potential Providers.
	The Provider will be required to review the Trust produced self-assessment and supporting evidence against the CQC ‘Well Led We’ Statements, in order to add the outcome of that desk top review onto the wider review to enable the Trust to have a prioritised set of actions. The Trust will share the relevant information (self-assessment) with the Provider post-contract award.
	The expected outputs of this work would be to produce a report based on the findings of the Trust’s CQC Well Led Development Review
The report is to include clear, evidence-based recommendations to the Trust for improvements against the Well Led requirements. 
	Further details on the Trust as an organisation can be found in Appendix A. 

[bookmark: _Toc154756943]Requirements
[bookmark: _Toc154756944]	The expected outputs of this work would be to produce a report based on the findings of the Trust’s CQC Well Led Development Review
The report to include clear, evidence based recommendations to the Trust for improvements against the Well Led requirements and a prioritised action plan for the Trust to enact and drive performance improvement.
	Approach/method
The supplier would be expected to conduct the review using a range of tools and approaches that best fit to the Trust’s needs and culture. This could include any of all of the below, or additional tools or approaches not listed here:
Planning the review, working with the Trust’s Director of Corporate Assurance and the relevant teams involved in administration and facilitation of the review from an internal perspective.
Ensuring there is a good understanding of the Trust including reviewing external assessments by the Care Quality Commission; staff survey results; the Trust’s annual governance statement, the Trust’s undertakings improvement plan etc.
Co-ordinating the review including all logistics, working with the respective teams across the Trust.  
Ensuring good levels of engagement (e.g. Using interviews, board, committee and group observation, surveys, focus groups and/or other effective engagement methods) this should include securing views from a wide range of stakeholders.
Prioritisation and action planning, working with Director of Corporate Assurance and the board/executive/senior leadership teams.
Report preparation and sign off; presentation/feedback to the Trust.

	Review Content
On the back of the report provided by the CQC the Trust has so far independently conducted and created a self assessment. 
The Trust envisages that the required work laid out in this document would include a review of our own self-assessment as well as the benchmarking of our processes and improvements against others comparable organisations who have undergone the same process of leadership improvement review. The review should also at least encompass the following areas to assist in the formulation of evidence-based recommendations for improvement, within;
Well-led We statement 1        Shared direction and culture
	Specifically to consider 
i. How well is the board setting the strategic direction for the organisation in the context of the agreed system and national priorities?
· Does the board have a credible strategy to provide quality, sustainable services to patients and is there a robust plan to deliver our Trust Vision, Strategy, Plans, Promises and  Values
ii. How do the leadership team actively shape the culture through effective engagement with staff, people who use the services, their representative and stakeholders?
iii. How do leaders model and encourage co-operative, supportive relationships among staff so that they feel respected, valued and supported?
Well-led We statement 2        Capable, compassionate and inclusive leaders
	Specifically to consider 
i. Are there clear roles and accountabilities in relation to board and leadership team governance across the organisation and sites?
ii. Are structures within the organisation are well set out and clear, with processes of accountability?
iii. Does the leadership team across the Trust have the appropriate mix of skills and experience to enable its members to exercise effective and visible leadership, including clinical leadership, across the trust? 
iv. Have the Trust strategy and plans been developed with people who use the Trust services, staff and system partners?
v. Is the board/leadership team sufficiently aware of potential risks to the quality, sustainability and delivery of current and future services and the mitigations currently in place?
vi. Are quality and outcomes presented regularly and discussed at all levels of the organisation in a Ward to Board type approach? How is this differentiated for each of the Care groups and clinical directorates?
vii. Is there internal and external clinical involvement in service based decisions and transformation, to understand the impact on quality and sustainability of services?
Well-led We statement 3       Freedom to speak up
	Specifically to consider 
i. Do staff actively raise concerns and for those who do (including external whistleblowers) are they supported
ii. Are concerns are investigated in a sensitive and confidential manner, and lessons are shared and acted upon?
iii. How do the Board champion the FTSU process, what information do they receive and how does the Board engage with the FSTU Guardians and their networks?
Well-led we statement 4        Workforce equality, diversity and inclusion
	Specifically to consider 
i. Do leaders at every level prioritise safe, high quality, compassionate care and promote EDI across the Trust sites?
ii. How does the Board champion EDI and what information does it receive and how does the Board engage with established networks?
iii. Is fairness in recruitment and career progression with equally good outcomes for staff in equality groups evidenced? 
iv. Have disciplinary and capability processes been recently reviewed and are they evaluated to ensure no detriment based on any protected equality characteristic?
Well-led We statement 5        Governance, management and sustainability
	Specifically to consider 
i. How is the governance of the organisation aligned to the strategy, Plans and Promises
ii. What risk management processes are in place, across the organisations including Ward to Board reporting?
iii. How strong is the use of data, insights in real time to seek assurance and ensure resolutions are in place if issues are identified?
iv. Are there well defined and processes for escalating and resolving issues and managing performance? 
v. How does the organisation use data, information and analysis to manage current and future performance?
vi. Is there clarity throughout the organisational management layers as to the respective accountabilities and do these accountabilities promote appropriate decision taking near where the work takes place?
Well-led we statement 6         Partnership and communities  
	Specifically to consider 
i. Does the board actively engage patients, staff, governors, communities and other key stakeholders on quality, operational and financial performance? 
ii. Does the board have a clear understanding of the views and challenges of partner organisations?
iii. How do leaders at all levels support a culture of proactively seeking the views of, listening to and acting on feedback from patients, carers and communities?
iv. Is information on people’s experience is reported and reviewed alongside other performance data
v. Are trust leaders at all levels required and able to identifying opportunities to improve services, tackle unwarranted variation and health inequalities, and strengthen resilience?
Well-led we statement 7        Learning, improvement and innovation  
	Specifically to consider
i. Is there a strong focus on continuous learning and improvement at all levels of the organisation, with safe innovation being supported and staff have objectives focused on improvement and learning?
ii. Are staff encouraged to use information and regularly take time out to review performance and make improvements?
iii. Are there clear goals for research, improvement, and innovation in terms of outcomes for people who use services and staff?
Well- led we statement 8         Environmental sustainability
	Specifically to consider 
i. Does the trust demonstrate a commitment to environmental sustainability?
ii. Does the trust have appropriate governance and support from leaders, with a board member who is
iii. responsible for approving and delivering their net zero targets and Green Plan? 
		The awarded supplier would have access to the Trust Executive Group for the purpose of conducting the review process and it is expected that it would be possible to utilise some of the already existing meetings throughout the review time period to minimise the administrative burden on the Trust (a plan of these would be provided to the successful bidder)
		We expect the provider to combine the learnings and observations from the Trust’s self assessment along with the evidence obtained by the provider through observation and interviews with Trust Board and Senior Leaders as well as with the views of those Trust colleagues outside of the executive team through the appreciate use of in person and online surveys.   
		However, we are open to and would welcome alternate views on how to construct the review to achieve the same outcomes; that being a road map to support us meeting the well led we statement aims.
	Report preparation and follow up
The supplier shall produce a report of the review for the Trust, which:
is in a format that has been agreed with the Trust at the start of the review, including clear, evidence based recommendations that will deliver improvements against the Well Led We-Statement criteria.
is suitable for presentation, sharing or publication by the Trust 
is written in an accessible, objective and constructive way
has due regard for the use of person identifiable data and the need   to respect confidentiality and data protection. If appropriate, a separate confidential report containing any person identifiable data should be provided.
The supplier shall produce a draft of the report to be reviewed by the Trust prior to finalisation of the report.
The supplier should schedule a short follow up desktop review with the Trust six months after the report to assess the impact of the work undertaken as a result of the developmental review recommendations.
The Trust will be the sole copyright owner of all of the outputs described herein. 
	Sharing learning
The supplier shall ensure that they facilitate learning, bringing in learning from other reviews they have undertaken, and signposting to good practice support and or advice where this is appropriate from the similar reviews undertaken across the NHS.
	Supplier skills, experience and attributes
The supplier shall provide a team with the appropriate range of skills, knowledge and experience to undertake the review. This includes:
Expertise within the healthcare sector, the regulatory framework in which providers operate, and the internal and external challenges providers face, including in relation to working as part of complex health and care systems.
Appropriate credibility and seniority to work particularly with board members, others senior leaders and key external stakeholders, and flexibility to work with staff at range of levels throughout the Trust.
Experience in carrying out rigorous leadership and governance reviews, in healthcare or other comparable sectors.
Commitment to helping the Trust address its key areas for development as part of continuous improvement
The supplier’s team shall be led by a suitably credible and qualified individual who will work with the Trust for the duration of the review.
	Timescales and contract management
The supplier shall begin the review no later than 2 weeks following the contract being signed, with the draft report to be provided no later than 31 March 2026.  
The supplier shall provide regular updates to the Trust, in the format agreed with the Trust at contract mobilisation.
[bookmark: _5j0t4ebg3yz5][bookmark: _xo4ptslat19u][bookmark: _ckme80g25ths]Confidentially and Independence requirements
[bookmark: _8abosx3r4hhn]We require the successful provider to maintain the security and confidentiality of all information obtained as part of this review.  
We require each provider to complete a self declaration of interests to enable the Trust to be assured over the independence of the review team.  

RFP Process and Timelines
Introduction

The Trust is looking to appoint the awarded supplier before the end of December 2025. 
The procurement process will be managed electronically via the digital procurement platform Atamis.
In accordance with the further competition process specified by the framework, the Trust will first publish a capability assessment to all suppliers listed on Lot 1. Only those suppliers who have responded favourably to the capability assessment before the deadline to respond will then be invited to submit proposals and be sent the RFP. 
Responses to the RFP are to be submitted by way of returning the Response Template completed for the written Quality, Social Value and Skills criteria as well as completing the Pricing Template in the same document. 
The Trust will follow the below process upon receiving the tender proposals:

	1. Compliance Check
	First, we will do a check to make sure that you have answered all quality questions and have completed Pricing Document in-line with our instructions. We will notify you of any compliance issues.
If you have not followed our instructions, then we may exclude you from the competition.

	2. Quality Evaluation
	We will give your responses to the Trust’s evaluation panel. Each evaluator will independently evaluate your responses to the quality questions using the response guidance and the evaluation criteria.
They will give a mark and a reason for their mark for each question they are assessing.

If the evaluation panel wishes to clarify any areas of your bid, bid clarification questions will be issued on an individual basis through the Atamis procurement portal.


	3. Moderation 
	Once the evaluators have independently assessed your answers to the questions, we will arrange for the evaluators to meet for an evaluation moderation meeting. 
At this meeting, the evaluators will discuss the quality of your answers and review their marks and reasons for that mark. The discussion will continue until they reach a consensus regarding the mark, and reason for that mark, for each question.

Once  all  consensus  scores  have  been  agreed  and
moderated, the scores will be used for the Quality Evaluation.

These final weighted moderated marks will be used to calculate your quality score.


	4. Evaluate Pricing
	We will then give your pricing to the price evaluation panel. They will calculate your price score using the evaluation criteria below in the Price evaluation section.

Following any required clarification, the price evaluation panel will then calculate your weighted price score using the
evaluation criteria in this section of the document.

	5. Bidder Clarification   meeting 
	Your quality score will be added to your price score, to create your final score, the top three suppliers will be invited to attend a clarification meeting including a short presentation to a panel including the Director of Corporate Assurance, our Chair and CEO after which a final decision to award will be made. 

	5. 6. Final Moderation
	

	7. Award
	Awards will be made to the successful Supplier, subject to contract.
Unsuccessful Suppliers will be notified and provided with feedback.






Procurement Timeline.
The expected timeline for the main stages of this mini - competition are outlined below. 
	Action
	Date

	Publication of Request for proposal 
	17/11/2025

	Deadline for Clarification Questions 
	28/11/2025

	Deadline for Tender Responses 
	05/12/20258

	Tender Evaluation & Shortlisting
	w/c 08/12/2025

	Bidder clarification meeting in person
	w/c 05/01/2026

	Final Moderation meeting 
	w/c 05/01/2026

	Contract Award
	12/01/2026

	Contract Commencement 
	22/01/2026


Timeline is subject to change; any changes will be communicated to bidders via the Atamis e-tendering portal.
Prices
Providers will be required to submit their quotations using the Pricing template found in the Response Document, in order that a comparison between providers can be made, as part of the assessment of responses.
The evaluation methodology for evaluating price responses is described below in Appendix 3. 
Capability
Providers must show their capability and capacity to provide the required services detailed in the Requirements.
Proposed Approach
Providers must show their proposed approach to providing the required review services. This may include proposals for changing review services currently used by The Trust whilst maintaining delivery timescales. 
Selection of Service Provider
Having signed up to the NHS SBS framework agreement, Providers have already been assessed based on their technical ability and financial standing. Accordingly, the evaluation of Providers for this ‘mini-competition’ will focus on the following aspects:
· Quality 50%
· Skills & Experience 20%
· Price 20%
· Social Value 10%
Unless there are compelling reasons to do otherwise, the Trust intends to award the business to the best scoring Provider based on the RFP responses received as part of this process.  However, the Trust reserves the right not to award all or any of the business to the best scoring Provider or to any Provider.
Evaluation
The evaluation model is enclosed as Appendix 2 & 3 of this document.
· Compliance check of all bids received by the closing date and time; noncompliant bids rejected.
· Independent evaluation of the technical elements of proposals 
· Financial Appraisal and moderation to shortlist
· Final moderation and notification of outcome
[bookmark: _Toc154756945]Submission Of Responses
Response Instructions
Responses to this RFP must be submitted via the Trust’s Atamis  e-tendering system  by 12pm, 05/12/2025. Bidders are strongly encouraged to ensure they allow plenty of time to upload their proposals.
Questions or help required in relation to Atamis should be directed to the Atamis portal helpdesk
Submission Schedule – Requirements
Providers should include the following details and general understanding of the Well Led review service required by The Trust;
a) Proposed Approach
i) Details of the Providers proposed approach for providing the Well Led review service required by the Trust;
ii) Details of the proposed Implementation Approach / Lead Times;
iii) A Mission Statement dedicated to the operation of the contract;
iv) A Methodology Statement for delivering the required services.
b) Capability
i) General Notes – Providers must clearly show their capability to undertake the Well Led review service detailed in the Specification document provided as part of this RFP.
ii) A summary of the type and scope of this service should be provided to include operational proposals (including sub-contracting arrangements), highlighting collection, delivery, resource and timescales for meeting the Service Levels (SLA’s).
[bookmark: _Toc154756946]Clarifications
All enquiries in connection with this mini-competition should be submitted through the Trust’s Atamis-tendering system before the closing date and time as listed in section 3.2, 5pm 28/11/2025 so as to allow sufficient time to provide a response.
This RFP is being managed by Lynne Beedle. All communications will be via the Atamis portal.









[bookmark: _Toc154756947]

Appendix 1. Overview of RDASH
Who we are: 
The trust provides a range of health and social care services across three localities, Rotherham, Doncaster, North Lincolnshire serving a population of approximately 749,700.
The trust operates from over 60 community and inpatient sites, employs 3,606 (average whole time equivalent) staff and had an annual income of over £250,000,000. 
The trust was originally formed in October 1999 and on 1 August 2007, the trust was authorised to operate as an NHS Foundation Trust under the NHS Act 2006. On 1 October 2010, the transfer of tier 2 primary mental health child and adolescent mental health services (CAMHS) from Doncaster Council (DMBC) and tier 3 child and adolescent mental health services from Doncaster and Bassetlaw Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust (DBH) to the trust took place. Also in 2010, the trust integrated with Doncaster Community Healthcare and Rotherham Community Health Services under the Transforming Community Services programme. The trust was renamed Rotherham Doncaster and South Humber NHS Foundation Trust (formerly known as Rotherham Doncaster and South Humber Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust) to reflect the range of services provided.
In 2021 the trust was appointed lead provider for the Adult Eating Disorder Provider Collaborative within the South Yorkshire Integrated Care System (ICS) and as such has commissioning responsibilities in respect of the adult eating disorder service across the whole of South Yorkshire. 
The trust operates a wholly owned community interest company (CIC) called Flourish, which in addition to its community activities, provides social care services. 
The trust’s board members are charitable trustees for the organisation’s charity, now named Your Hearts and Minds, previously called the trust charitable fund. This holds assets of £1,800,000.
The trust’s strategy (2023 to 2028) was developed after eighteen months of staff and community engagement and co-production. It is very much at the heart of how the trust is managed and which priorities we set. It is a strategy to deliver five objectives, which are to:
· nurture partnerships with patients and citizens to support good health
· create equity of access, employment, and experience to address differences in outcome
· extend our community offer, in each of, and between, physical, mental health, learning disability, autism and addiction services
· deliver high quality and therapeutic bed-based care on our own sites and in other settings
· help to deliver social value with local communities through outstanding partnerships with neighbouring local organisations
The five objectives are underpinned by 28 promises (further detail is available within the Clinical and organisational strategy 2023 to 2028 on the trust’s website) made to our community, due to be achieved during the lifetime of the strategy. For each promise, the trust board receives a rating to outline if there is a specific delivery plan been developed and the likelihood of delivery. The rating is dynamic and is considered every eight weeks.
Further Trust information is available www.rdash.nhs.uk
 
[bookmark: _2yopeyu7nd4r]

[bookmark: _Toc154756949]Appendix 2. Evaluation Model 
The members of the evaluation panel shall carry out individual Quality, Skills & Experience and Social Value evaluations of the responses to the supplier evaluation questions in accordance with the set question weightings. 
There will then follow a moderation meeting where a consolidated Quality, Skills & Experience and Social Value score will be agreed, price evaluation scores will be added to the Quality, Skills & Experience and Social Value Score, which will provide the total weighted evaluated score. 
The top scoring suppliers as a result of the moderation meeting will form the short-listed suppliers and be invited to individual 45 minute in person interviews for the purpose of clarification. 
The clarification sessions will not be directly scored but the evaluation panel may revisit their original scoring of the Quality responses following the interviews. Upon the completion of all of the interviews there will be a final moderation meeting where the top scoring supplier, subject to Trust approval, will be awarded a contract under the above framework for the services in listed. 
The Trust intends to award the business to the best scoring Provider based on the RFP responses received as part of this process. However, the Trust reserves the right not to award all or part of this requirement, without notice or reason.	
The written criteria responses will be evaluated on a 0-5 scoring scale, in accordance with the below;
	Grade label
	POINTS
	Definition of Grade

	Evidence missing
	0
	Bidder has failed to an answer to the question

	Unacceptable
	1
	The proposal completely fails to meet the required standard

	Weak
	2
	The proposal significantly fails to meet the standards required, contains significant shortcomings or is inconsistent with other aspects of the Tender

	Satisfactory
	3
	The proposal meets the required standard in most material respects, but is lacking or inconsistent in others 

	Good
	4
	The proposal meets the required standard in all material respects

	Excellent
	5
	The proposal meets the required standard in all material respects and exceeds some or all the major requirements 



[bookmark: _Toc154756950]Appendix 3. Price 
[bookmark: _Toc154756951]The Price evaluation will be in accordance with the Price section of the response template. 
For each seniority level, person days across all bidder responses will be totalled and divided by the total number of bidders to achieve an average person days by seniority levels. 
The average person days by seniority levels will then be applied to the day rate of each seniority level in the individual bidder responses to achieve a total cost per seniority for each bidder response.
Each bidder’s total cost per seniority will then be totalled to achieve the actual bidder price per individual bidder. 
Example (all job titles, day rate and person day figures are solely for illustrative purposes): 
[image: A screenshot of a table

Description automatically generated]
In the example above Bidder 1 would have the Lowest Bidder Price based on the average person days and their day rates. 
The lowest overall bidder price will score maximum points, the remaining bids will be marked according to lowest price.
Example
 X price weighting = Price Score


Appendix 4. Quality, Social Value & Skills Evaluation Questions 
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Bidder 1 Bidder 2 Bidder 3

Person Actual Person Actual Person Actual Average

Seniority DayRate _ Day Price|DayRate  Day Price|DayRate  Day Price | Person Days
Director/Pariner | £350.00 5 | £2,566.67| £300.00 7 | £2,200.00 | £450.00 10  £3300.00| 733
AuditManager | £25000 15  £4,583.33| £275.00 15  £5041.67 [ £35000 25  £641667| 18.33
SeniorAuditor | £175.00 15 £3500.00 | £150.00 20  £3,00000 | £20000 25  £4,000.00| 20.00
AuditAssistant | £100.00 25  £2333.33| £150.00 20  £3,50000| £15000 25  £3,500.00| 2333
Trainee Junior Staff) [ £ 7500 15 £1,300.00[ £ 5000 20 € 8e667|€ 7500 17  £130000| 17.33
SpecialisedStaff | £ 5000 5 € 50000| € 4500 10 £ 450.00[€ 5500 15 € 550.00| 10.00

1478333 £15,058.33 £19,066.67
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Quality Undertaking of the Review

Please describe the information, tools and methodology you propose to use to understand and engage with the 

Trust, including identification of key stakeholders (internal & external) and the processes for both sourcing and 

collating their views 9.0% TBC

Quality Undertaking of the Review Please decribe the scale of your benchmarking capabilities 7.5% TBC

Quality Undertaking of the Review

Please demonstrate your proven track record in supporting comparative organisations, ideally similar NHS Trusts,  to 

achieving improvements in leadership development  9.0% TBC

Quality Undertaking of the Review Please describe how you will support the Trust in creating an action plan and the subsequent prioritisation of this 7.5% TBC

Quality Undertaking of the Review

Please describe your approach to ensuring a consistently high quality of  work, in particular in regards to the 

practicality of the recommendations made 4.5% TBC

Quality Report Output

Please provide an example report structure that supports your descriptions of how the criteria will be met

4.5%

Separate 

Document

Skills & Experience Skills, Attributes & Experience

Please describe the skills, experience, seniority  and any relevant specialisms of the whole team that you are putting 

forward to understake the review including the roles they would have in delivering the required output.  20% TBC

Skills & Experience Skills, Attributes & Experience

Please provide CV's for all those team members described above as part of the team you will be putting forward for 

the review undertaking

INFORMATION 

2 Page per CV

Social Value Undertaking of the Review

Social Value Question - Please describe how you will provide structure to and manage the logisitics of the review, 

working with the Trust (showing your level of self-reliance and thus reducing the support demanded of the Trust)

10% TBC


